SHALOM

BUSINESSES ON THE

ONLIBERIE



*No warranty is made by Shalom Church (City of Peace) regarding any information, services or products provided through or about the directory. Shalom Church (City of Peace) hereby expressly disclaim any and all warranties, including without limitation: any warranties as to the availability, accuracy or content of information, products or services; any warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. User agrees to hold harmless, protect and defend Shalom Church (City of Peace), its affiliates, officers, directors, employees, agents, subcontractors and vendors for any and all actions, claims and/or damages resulting from the use of the directory. Please use practical judgment in evaluating the services, products or employees of any business shown here. The platform is not to be used as a means of solicitation.

This directory was developed by the following Shalom Businesses On the Move Member:



TABLE OF CONTENTS

- **4 AUTO SERVICES**
- 5 APPAREL, ACCESSORIES, & SPECIALTY ITEMS
- 9 BARBER SHOPS AND HAIR SALONS
- 10 CHILD CARE SERVICES
- 11 COMMERCIAL CLEANING SERVICES
- 12 CONSULTING SERVICES
- 14 ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES
- 16 EVENT PLANNING SERVICES
- 18 GENERAL CONTRACTING SERVICES
- **20 HEALTH SERVICES**
- **27 INSURANCE & TAX SERVICES**
- 29 NONPROFIT SERVICES
- 30 PHOTOGRAPHY & DESIGN SERVICES
- 32 REAL ESTATE SERVICES
- 34 RECREATIONAL SERVICES
- 35 RESTAURANT, CATERING, & BAKING SERVICES
- 38 TRAINING SERVICES
- 39 TRAVEL SERVICES

AUTO SERVICES

LONNIE'S AUTOBODY, INC.

Launders and Joyce Wince, Owners

PHONE 314.867.7266

EMAIL jlw@lonniesautobody.net

ADDRESS 8544 North Broadway

St. Louis, MO 63147

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Auto Body Repair

AREA(S) SERVED: Entire St. Louis Metropolitan Area

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Business License, I-CAR, ASE, AASP, MBE, WBE

APPAREL, ACCESSORIES, & SPECIALTY ITEMS

EUPHORIA BEAUTY BAR AND BOUTIQUE

La Toya Jeffries, Owner

PHONE 314.400.8941

EMAIL euphoriabb@yahoo.com

WEBSITE euphoriabb.com

FACEROO

Euphoria Beauty Bar And Boutique

TWITTER <u>@EuphoriaBB</u> INSTAGRAM <u>euphoria_bb_boutique</u>

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Women's clothing, cosmetics, beauty care products, shoes, accessories, etc.

AREA(S) SERVED: Nationwide

KIDZ KORNER BOUTIQUE, LLC

Taira Griffin, Owner

PHONE 314.283.1692

EMAIL <u>kidzkornerboutique@gmail.com</u>

ADDRESS 9917 Hallsferry

St. Louis, MO 63136

FACEBOOK KidzKornerBoutique INSTAGRAM Kidz_Korner_Boutique

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Clothing and Paint Studio

AREA(S) SERVED: Nationwide

APPAREL, ACCESSORIES, & SPECIALTY ITEMS

LDJ CREATIONS

Linda D. Jones, Owner

PHONE 314.541.2818

WEBSITE www.ldicreations.com

LINKEDIN Linda D. Jones FACEBOOK LDJ Creations

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Original Art, prints, home and office décor, and wearable art

AREA(S) SERVED: Nationwide

REGAL SWEET INSPIRATIONS, LLC

LaTonya Washington, Owner

PHONE 314.600.4736

WEBSITE www.regalsweetinspirations.com

FACEBOOK Regal Sweet Inspirations, LLC INSTAGRAM regalsweet

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Candles, Wax Melts, Aroma Beads, Incense, Oil Diffusers, Whipped Shea Butters and Bath Bombs

AREA(S) SERVED: Entire Saint Louis Metropolitan Area

APPAREL, ACCESSORIES, & SPECIALTY ITEMS

ROYAL CLASS JEWELS, LLC

Princess Underwood, Owner

PHONE 314.368.1369

EMAIL Royalclasz@gmail.com

WEBSITE Royalcj.net

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Accessories (Unisex) Necklaces, Bracelets, Earrings, Personalized Pieces, and Every Day Worn Statement Pieces

AREA(S) SERVED: Missouri (Only)

SMEAR BEAUTY COLLECTION

Latoya Anthony, Owner

PHONE 314.608.1374

WEBSITE www.smearpro.com

FACEBOOK Smear Beauty Collection

TWITTER @Smearbeautypro INSTAGRAM @Smearbeautyofficial

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Beauty products and services for skin and face. Lipsticks, Eyeshadows, Blushers, Face Powders, Eyebrow Grooming, Makeup Application

AREA(S) SERVED: Nationwide

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: State of Missouri Cosmetology, Hairdressing, Esthetics

License #2011026069

APPAREL, ACCESSORIES, & SPECIALTY ITEMS

44 JEWLZ

Sherre Louise Copher, Owner

PHONE 314.828.5444

EMAIL 44Jewlz@gmail.com

WEBSITE 44Jewlz.com

FACEBOOK 44 JEWLZ

INSTAGRAM 44 JEWLZ

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

We are a fashion forward Boutique that offers an array of accessories handbags and other fashion-forward items

AREA(S) SERVED: Nationwide

BARBER SHOPS AND HAIR SALONS

BEAUTY MECCA INTERNATIONAL

Dorothy Liddell, Owner

PHONE 314.599.0011

EMAIL dorothyliddell74@gmail.com

8224 Page Ave

St. Louis, MO 63130

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Beauty Salon

AREA(S) SERVED: Entire Saint Louis Metropolitan Area

SALON MJ2, LLC

Monica Cherry, Owner

PHONE 314.938.5585

EMAIL Mj2styles2003@yahoo.com

FACEBOOK SalonMj2 INSTAGRAM Salonmj2

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

All hair care needs and services

AREA(S) SERVED: Entire Saint Louis Metropolitan Area

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Cosmetology Instructor

CHILD CARE SERVICES

WEE WELCOME YOU DAYCARE, LLC

Linda Beecham, Owner

PHONE 314.497.0252

EMAIL <u>lbeecham03@aol.com</u>

ADDRESS 749 Liberty Village Drive

St. Louis, MO 63031

FACEBOOK Wee Welcome You Daycare

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Childcare services for children 0-17 years of age

AREA(S) SERVED: Missouri (Only)

COMMERCIAL CLEANING SERVICES

THREE BLESSED WOMEN, LLC

Monica Henry & Alese Westbrook, Owners

PHONE 314.324.8786

EMAIL divadivine2u@gmail.com

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Commercial Cleaning Services

AREA(S) SERVED: Missouri and Illinois

CONSULTING SERVICES

MOSAIC BEGINNINGS, LLC

Monique A. Norfolk, Owner

PHONE 314.266.8174

EMAIL moniquenorfolk@mosaicbeginnings.com

WEBSITE mosaicbeginnings.com

FACEBOOK MosaicBeginningsLLC LINKEDIN Monique Norfolk

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Our consulting firm works with nonprofit and faith-based organizations to provide a variety of capacity building services including: grant writing; strategic planning; professional development; program development & evaluation; grant/proposal review; training & curriculum development; facilitation; branding/marketing; website redesign; volunteer retention; community engagement; relationship management; development/fundraising

AREA(S) SERVED: Nationwide

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Grant Writing; Several of our consultants have certifications

in their specific areas of expertise.

DIVERSITY JOB SOURCE

Lynn Anderson, Owner

PHONE 314.252.0306

EMAIL <u>diversityjobsource@gmail.com</u>

FACEBOOK <u>Diversityjobsource</u>

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Professional Resume Writing Career Coaching Job Readiness Interview Preparation Diversity Job Fairs Recruitment and MORE

AREA(S) SERVED: Nationwide

CONSULTING SERVICES

GO ASK MOM/ATHLETIC RECRUITING ADVISOR

Vera Wren, Owner

PHONE 314. 496.7292

EMAIL vrenee2@yahoo.com

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

"Assisting Families through the Athletic Recruiting Process."; Educating the Student-Athlete on how to qualify for the Athletic Scholarships

AREA(S) SERVED: Entire Saint Louis Metropolitan Area

POSITIVE EXPECTATIONS

Marlina Hunt Clark, Owner

PHONE 314.580.9353

EMAIL marlina1h@yahoo.com

WEBSITE <u>Hustlehardlife.com</u>

INSTAGRAM hustlehardlife

PRODUCTS & SERVICE

Educational Consulting/Speaking and Training; Author of Creating a Wealthy Mindset; Hustlehard Life Products; HHU Curriculum for Youth

ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES

GOLDEN VOICES, LLC

Damon Norfolk, Owner

PHONE 314.643.6604

EMAIL dnorfolk@goldenvoicesllc.om

WEBSITE Goldenvoicesllc.com

FACEBOOK GoldenVoicesLLC

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Voice Artist; Voice Overs for commercials, movies, and events

AREA(S) SERVED: Nationwide

MOEPOET, LLC

Murray Cooper, Owner

PHONE 319.521.0728

EMAIL Murray_Cooper2000@yahoo.com

WEBSITE moe.poet.com

FACEBOOK MoePoet

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Hip-hop Artist: selling music online to many websites around the world T-shirt Line

AREA(S) SERVED: Nationwide

ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES

PHILLIPS BROTHERS ENTERTAINMENT NETWORK

Eric & Brandon Phillips, Owners

PHONE 314.443.1974

WEBSITE www.pbenetwork.com

FACEBOOK Phillips Brothers Entertainment Network

INSTAGRAM phillipsbrothersentertainment

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Graphic Design; Web Design; Videography; Photography

AREA(S) SERVED: Nationwide

RENAISSANCE VOICE COMMUNICATIONS (RVC)

Vernon "Vito" Bracy, Owner

PHONE 314.569.9802

WEBSITE www.rvcsolutions.com

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Low Voltage / Unified Communications

AREA(S) SERVED: Nationwide

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Electric/Voltage, MBE

EVENT PLANNING SERVICES

AS YOU GO DEVELOPMENT NETWORK

Tracy Stone-Neal, Owner

PHONE 636.492.1750

EMAIL asyougostl@gmail.com

FACEBOOK AsYouGoEvents TWITTER @asyougoevents

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Special event planning and production

AREA(S) SERVED: Entire Saint Louis Metropolitan Area

EXQUISITE OCCASION STL

Shantell Goldsby, Donnita Williams, Christie Nelson, Shauna Jackson, Vickie Kennedy, Owners

PHONE 314.312.2285

INSTAGRAM Exquisite Occasion STL

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Event planning, rental of party/event supplies

AREA(S) SERVED: Missouri (Only)

EVENT PLANNING SERVICES

IN-PERSON AWAY VIRTUAL EVENTS, LLC

Linda F. Williams, Owner

314.896.1224

EMAIL info@virtualeventplanning.com www.virtualeventplanning.com FACEBOOK In-Person Away Virtual Events, LLC

LINKEDIN Linda Williams INSTAGRAM @i pave llc

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

We use robots and other technology tools to provide families with an innovative way to host and attend social events without breaking the bank on travel expenses. These events include but are not limited to: Weddings; Funerals; Showers; Parties; Virtual escorts to medical and beauty appointments; Virtual companions during chemo and dialysis.

AREA(S) SERVED: Nationwide

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Certified Minority, Woman Owned, Disadvantaged

Business Enterprise (MWDBE)

THE WRIGHT EXPERIENCE, LLC

Jasmine Wright, Owner

PHONE 314.514.5315

EMAIL events@thewrightexperience.com

WEBSITE www.thewrightexperience.com FACEBOOK thewrightexperiencelle INSTAGRAM thewrightexperience

TWITTER EventsbyTWE

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Full-service wedding and event planning company

AREA(S) SERVED: Nationwide

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Certified Wedding Planner; MBE, WBE

GENERAL CONTRACTING SERVICES

CRUMP PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

Hosie Crump, Owner

PHONE 314.392.3324

hlcrump1969@

hotmail.com

2343 Deer Run Road

St. Louis, MO 63136

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Complete Outdoor Maintenance, Tree Services, Complete Landscaping Services

AREA(S) SERVED: Entire Saint Louis Metropolitan Area

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Missouri Real Estate Broker License: Missouri Associate

Broker's License

JUBABE'S HEATING AND COOLING, LLC

Rozina Williams, Owner

PHONE 314.920.5723

EMAIL jubabeesbeneralcontracting@gmail.com

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Construction/property preservation/REO/BPO properties/Consulting/contracting with Administration duties for bidding and procurement processing

AREA(S) SERVED: Nationwide

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Federally certified WOSB WBE MBE DBE

GENERAL CONTRACTING SERVICES

R-SQUARED CONTRACTORS

Ron Torrey, Owner

PHONE 314.210.4408

EMAIL rsqu1234@sbcglobal.net

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Home improvement and remodel

AREA(S) SERVED: Entire Saint Louis Metropolitan Area

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: General Contractor

SIMMS BUILDING GROUP

Floyd Simms, Owner

PHONE 314.292.6800

WEBSITE www.simmsbg.com

ADDRESS 1831 Chestnut Street, Suite 100

St. Louis, MO 63103

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

General Contracting and Construction Management of commercial building and sitework projects

AREA(S) SERVED: Nationwide

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: MBE, DBE

A BREATH OF LIFE, IN-HOME CARE SERVICES, INC.

Linda Fisher & Glenda Grimes, Owners

PHONE 314.724.4988

EMAIL <u>abreathoflife1@gmail.com</u>

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Daily Living Assistance, Cooking, Feeding, Bathing, Medication Reminders, Cleaning, Doctor Office Visits, Shopping

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Provider Certification

AMAZING GRACE ULTRASOUND

Gwen Pouncil, Owner

PHONE 314.733.5030 EMAIL info@amazinggraceultrasound.com

WEBSITE www.amazinggraceultrasound.com

FACEBOOK Amazing Grace Ultrasound INSTAGRAM Amazing Grace Ultrasound

ADDRESS 989 Gardenview Office Parkway

Creve Coeur, MO 63141

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Amazing Grace Ultrasound Provides 2D/3D/4D/HD elective ultrasounds to expecting mothers. We also provide gender reveals and general ultrasounds for parents who just want to see and bond with their unborn miracle. We offer keepsakes such as stuffed animals with the baby's heartbeat inside or jewelry with the heart beat engraved.

AREA(S) SERVED: Entire Saint Louis Metropolitan Area

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: RDMS-Registered Diagnostic Medical Sonographer

ANGELS ABOVE...A SENIOR CONCIERGE SERVICE

Nichelle & Wardell Womack, Owners

PHONE 314.482.7153

EMAIL <u>diversecc@gmail.com</u>

FACEBOOK Angels Above Senior Concierge INSTAGRAM NichelleWomack

TWITTER NichelleWomack LINKEDIN Nichellebwomack

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Assistance with seniors and families with caregiving, transportation to doctor, pharmacy, errand service, light house cleaning, meal prep, etc.

AREA(S) SERVED: Missouri (Only)

CPR COUNSELING, LLC

Carol Oliver, Owner

PHONE 314.324.4422

EMAIL pr.reinforcement@gmail.com

ADDRESS 10176 Corporate Square Dr.

Suite 100

St. Louis, Missouri

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Counseling, Life Coaching, Mental Health, Grief, Transition

AREA(S) SERVED: Missouri

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Masters in Counseling; Currently working towards License Professional Counselor hours (3000)

DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING STAFF, LLC

Gwen Pouncil & Gwenise Enterprise, Owners

PHONE 314.325.2535 EMAIL gwen@distaffLLC.com

WEBSITE www.DistaffLLC.com

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Provides professional on-site ultrasound solutions for physicians practices, clinics and hospitals with no upfront expense or investment, and very little staff involvement. We provide quality ultrasound equipment, Registered Sonographers, administrative staff and all the supplies needed to provide the exam. We have partnered with Board Certified Radiologist and Cardiologist.

AREA(S) SERVED: Entire Saint Louis Metropolitan Area

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION:

RDMS-Registered Diagnostic Medical Sonographer; RDCS-Registered Diagnostic Cardiac Sonographer; RVT-Registered Vascular Technologist

EMED MEDICAL COMPANY

Eric Bailey, Owner

PHONE 314.378.3797

WEBSITE <u>www.medassistrx.com</u>

PRODUCTS & SERVICES: PHARMACY & DRUG WHOLESALE

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Pharmacy License; Drug Wholesale License; MBE, DBE

FAMILY UNITED HOME HEALTH CARE

Kayundra Foster, Owner

PHONE 314.716.3100

EMAIL <u>familyunitedhhc@yahoo.com</u>

FACEBOOK Family United Home Health Care

WEBSITE familyunitedhhc.com

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Home Health Care Services (personal care, homemaker, respite, etc.) Adult Day Care Services

AREA(S) SERVED: Entire Saint Louis Metropolitan Area

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Department of Health and Senior Services Division of

Regulation and Licensure

FIRST LIGHT HOME CARE

Jacqueline O'Quinn, Owner

PHONE 314.667.4411 TWITTER https://mobile.twitter.com/firstlighthome

EMAIL joquinn@firstlighthomecare.com YOUTUBE https://m.youtube.com/user/firstlighthomecare

WFBSITF northstlouis.firstlighthomecare.com

320 Brookes Drive, Suite 227A

St. Louis, MO 63042

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Provide non-medical in-home services to anyone over 18 who needs assistance with the activities of daily living. This includes personal care, companion care, errands and transportation.

AREA(S) SERVED: Missouri (Only)

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Licensed Medicaid Provider

HARMONY COMPREHENSIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC

Tammy Peebles, Owner

PHONE 314.439.1316

EMAIL real_nurse1990@yahoo.com

WEBSITE www.harmonycomprehensivecareservices.com

LINKEDIN Tammy Peebles

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Offers a variety of services ranging from home health services to clinical consulting services and home and community-based business consulting services.

AREA(S) SERVED: Missouri (Only)

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Certified Reassessor for Home and Community Based

Services

ONE TRANSPORTATION, LLC

Otis Lyles, Owner

PHONE 314. 581.7735

EMAIL otislyles@yahoo.com

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Non-emergency transportation for handicapped, elderly or disadvantaged

AREA(S) SERVED: Entire Saint Louis Metropolitan Area

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: CPR Training, Defensive Driving, Basic Skills

PRIVATE PRACTICE OF DELORES L. LACEY, MSW, LCSW, SAP

DeLores L. Lacey, MSW, LCSW, SAP, Owner

PHONE 314.755.1952

EMAIL delores.lacey@yahoo.com

ADDRESS 5960 Howdershell Rd., Suite 104

Hazelwood, MO 63042 7396 Pershing Avenue St. Louis, MO 63130

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Individual, couples, and family counseling; substance abuse outpatient treatment, psycho-education for family members of substance users; Onsite counseling for Nike trainings/workshops on a variety of subjects such as Building Trust, Initiating Difficult Conversations, Impact of Attitude on Work and Life, Domestic Violence; Facilitate monthly support groups for men, women, adolescents; Provide crisis counseling to companies and communities following a death or traumatic event.

AREA(S) SERVED: Nationwide

LicenSe/CertifiCAtion: LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER, REGISTERED SUBSTANCE ABUSE PROFESSIONAL, CRISIS TRAINING; MBE, WBE

SINCERELY YOURS HEALTHCARE, LLC

Debra Cottman, Owner

PHONE 314.275.9166 (o) 314.709.7414 (c)

EMAIL dcottman@hotmail.com

ADDRESS: 111 West Port Plaza Drive, Suite 600

St. Louis, MO 63146

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Personal Care, Respite/Alzheimer/Dementia Care, Homemaker/Chore Work, Advance Personal Care, Skilled Nursing

VISITING ANGELS

Karen L. McMurray, Owner

EMAIL KMcMurray@VisitingAngels.com

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Non-medical in-home assistance to adults and the elderly Services include: bathing/hygiene assistance, medication reminders, meal prep, laundry, light housekeeping, errands

AREA(S) SERVED: Missouri (Only)

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Licensed Medicaid Provider

INSURANCE & TAX SERVICES

CHRISTINA REYNOLDS STATE FARM AGENCY

Christina Reynolds, Owner

PHONE 618.205.1300

WEBSITE www.christinasmyagent.com

EMAIL christina@christinasmyagent.com

ADDRESS 4 Club Centre, Suite K

Edwardsville, IL 62025

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Insurance sales and financial sales

AREA(S) SERVED: Entire Saint Louis Metropolitan Area

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Licensed Insurance producer, 5015601

NEW SOLUTION INSURANCE AGENCY, LLC

Demond Robinson, Owner

PHONE 314.389.1004

WEBSITE <u>www.newsolutioninsurance.com</u>
EMAIL info@newsolutioninsurance.com

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

All Insurance Services... Life, Auto, Home and Business

AREA(S) SERVED: Entire Saint Louis Metropolitan Area

INSURANCE & TAX SERVICES

RDL ENTERPRISES - THE 1 STOP OFFICE SHOP

Robert D. Lloyd, Owner

PHONE 937.830.0579

EMAIL darius_44@hotmail.com

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Tax Preparation, Computer Repair - Hardware and Software and Remotely, Database Development, Excel Spreadsheet Development, QuickBooks Accounting, Specialized Document Development and Printing (Brochures, Business Cards, Resume Writing, Invitations, etc.)

AREA(S) SERVED: Nationwide

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: IRS E-File Provider, Registered with Federal E-Services

TRC AGENCY, LLC

Darron Nelson, Owner/Broker

PHONE 314.445.1511 EMAIL trc_72@yahoo.com

224 Rand Drive

Saint Louis, MO 63135

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Insurance and Mobile Loan Signing Services

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Medicare- 10343672 (NPN), Health Insurance-10343672 (NPN), Life Insurance-10343672 (NPN), Mobile Loan Signer- 17407518

NONPROFIT SERVICES

3-LADIES & A POT

Cassandra Hayes, Owner

PHONE 314.359.9905

EMAIL threeladiesandapot@yahoo.com

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Committed to enhancing the lives of seniors by reducing isolation and loneliness, bringing together positive interactions for people.

AREA(S) SERVED: Missouri (Only)

WE RISE UP 4 KIDS

Mikaylah, Damon and Monique Norfolk, Owners

PHONE 314.594.7435 INSTAGRAM @WeRiseUp4Kids

WEBSITE www.weriseup4kids.org FACEBOOK https://www.facebook.com/WeRiseUp4Kids/

EMAIL <u>weriseup4kids@gmail.com</u> TWITTER <u>@WeRiseUp4Kids1</u>

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

We are committed to enhancing the quality of life for children and youth who have been victims of bullying with an outlet to have fun with like-minded young people to empower them in overcoming the challenges they are experiencing through the provision of activities/events and opportunities to give back to their community. We also assist these young people in accessing qualified trauma therapy professionals who can provide them with the tools they need to cope and overcome traumatic experiences while helping the families of those who have been bullied learn how to best support children and youth whose lives have been impacted in this way.

AREA(S) SERVED: Entire Saint Louis Metropolitan Area

PHOTOGRAPHY & DESIGN SERVICES

EMINENT DESIGN GROUP

Beverly George and Bryan Whiteside, Owners

WEBSITE HTTP://WWW.EMINENTDESIGNGROUP.COM

FACEBOOK Edgstl

TWITTER Eminentdesgrp

PRODUCTS & SERVICES Computer Repair and Maintenance, Website Development and Hosting and Graphic design

AREA(S) SERVED: Nationwide

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION Microsoft, CompTia, Windows, Network Administration

LAWS GRAPHICS

Lisa Askew, Owner

PHONE 314.827.9935

EMAIL <u>lakjai13@hotmail.com</u>

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Graphic design services including but not limited to, marketing material, brochures, post cards, flyers, invitations, newsletters, business cards, advertisement, business logos, website development

AREA(S) SERVED: Nationwide

PHOTOGRAPHY & DESIGN SERVICES

ONE MAN AND A CAMERA

Patrick Gaydon, Owner

PHONE 314.283.7550

EMAIL p040669@gmail.com

FACEBOOK One Man and A Camera

WEBSITE www.1manandacamera.com

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Photography Services

AREA(S) SERVED: Nationwide

REAL ESTATE SERVICES

TRIAD REALTY GROUP, LLC.

Nichelle Womack, Owner

PHONE 314.482.7153

EMAIL diversecc@gmail.com

FACEBOOK Triad Realty Group, LLC INSTAGRAM NichelleWomack
TWITTER NichelleWomack LINKEDIN Nichellebwomack

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Buyer, seller, investment, rental properties, commercial properties

AREA(S) SERVED: Missouri (Only)

TRIPLE C CONSULTING, LLC

Angela V. Thomas, MBA, Owner

PHONE 314,497,4430

EMAIL <u>avthomas24@yahoo.com</u>

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Real Estate Agent, List, Purchase, Rent, Residential & Commercial Properties

AREA(S) SERVED: Missouri (Only)

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: MBA

REAL ESTATE SERVICES

VIVIAN RICHARD REALTY GROUP, LLC

Vivian Richard, Owner

PHONE 314.222.2562

EMAIL vrichard@gmail.com

FACEBOOK Vivian Richard Realty Group LLC

ADDRESS 1117 N US Highway 67

St. Louis, MO 63031

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Short Sales, Relocation Services, First Time Home Buyers Programs, programs to assist with building credit score, resources and tools to lenders who offer assistance with down payment funds and loan products to include financing for FHA Loans, Conventional, and VA Loans.

AREA(S) SERVED: Entire Saint Louis Metropolitan Area

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Missouri Real Estate Broker License; Missouri Associate

Broker's License

RECREATIONAL SERVICES

GAME POINT FITNESS, LLC

Candice O'Neal, Owner

PHONE 314.325.4263

WEBSITE www.gamepointfitness.com

FACEBOOK https://www.facebook.com/GamePointFitness/

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Volleyball Training, Individual Training Sessions, Small Group Training Sessions, Summer Camps, Summer Programs

AREA(S) SERVED: Entire Saint Louis Metropolitan Area

Working on building up North County Volleyball

SKATE KING, CORP.

Mathew Foggy, Jr., Owner

PHONE 314.382.1166

EMAIL <u>Iskate@myskateking.com</u>

WEBSITE http://www.myskateking.com

FACEBOOK Skate King in St. Louis

ADDRESS 100 Natural Bridge

St. Louis, MO 63120

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Skating rink for recreation; sell skate paraphernalia and snacks

AREA(S) SERVED: Entire Saint Louis Metropolitan Area

RESTAURANT, CATERING, & BAKING SERVICES

DOWN RIGHT GOOD BAKED GOODS

Wauneen L. Rucker, Owner

PHONE 314.601.2540

EMAIL drgtreats@hotmail.com

FACEBOOK Down Right Good INSTAGRAM Down Right Good

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Pastry items for all occasions, traditional and classical

AREA(S) SERVED: Nationwide

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Food Handling

MARY JANE AND ERLINE'S CATERING, LLC

Michelle R. Clark, Owner

PHONE 314.503.2915

EMAIL clarkm07@gmail.com

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Catering, Meal Planning

AREA(S) SERVED: Entire Saint Louis Metropolitan Area

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: ServSafe, Nutrition, Cost Control, Human Resources

RESTAURANT, CATERING, & BAKING SERVICES

MEATS & MORE LLC

Lahoma Mitchell, Owner

PHONE 314.443.7297

EMAIL lalamitchell4@gmail.com

WEBSITE www.meats-more.weebly.com FACEBOOK Meats N' More

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

The specialty is smoked turkey legs and other smoked meats (e.g., pork ribs, wings)

AREA(S) SERVED: Missouri (Only)

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Missouri safe food handlers certification class

MR. B'S BBQ

Regina Bryant, Owner

PHONE 314.398.9841

EMAIL regina.bryant@wfadvisors.com

ADDRESS 5051 Riverview

St. Louis, MO 63120

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Fast Food Restaurant

AREA(S) SERVED: Entire Saint Louis Metropolitan Area

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Food Handling

RESTAURANT, CATERING, & BAKING SERVICES

SUBWAY

Donna S. Humphrey & Mark A. Humphrey, Owners

PHONE 618.520.8898

EMAIL dhumphrey80@gmail.com

ADDRESS 712 E. Broadway Alton

Illinois 62002

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Sandwiches and Salads

AREA(S) SERVED: Illinois (Only)

THAT'S SO SWEET CANDY BUFFETS BY GINA

Regina Walton, Owners

PHONE 314.239.0488

EMAIL regina.walton@att.net

WEBSITE www.thatssosweetbygina.com

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Provide candy buffets for graduations, birthday parties, baby showers, weddings and more.

AREA(S) SERVED: Saint Louis Metropolitan Area

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: My current X001292186, Date filed 7/5/17, Expiration date

7/5/22, John R. Ashcroft, Missouri Secretary of State

TRAINING SERVICES

STEPPING INTO ELEGANCE, LLC

Catherine Satchell, Owner

PHONE 314.591.8195

EMAIL <u>satchell.catherine@gmail.com</u>
WEBSITE www.steppingintoelegance.com

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Stepping into Elegance provides all forms of Etiquette training including proper manners, dining etiquette, proper attire and network communications for female and male participants ranging from ages six years to adults.

AREA(S) SERVED: Missouri (Only)

LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Training Certificate of Completion from The Etiquette

Institute of St. Louis

TRAVEL SERVICES

ASHLY'S PARADISE TRAVEL

Mary McCray, Owner

PHONE 314.339.0109

WEBSITE lnfo@ashlysparadisetravel.com
www.ashlysparadisetravel.com

ADDRESS 4144 Lindell Blvd St. Louis, MO 63108

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

Cruises, Hotels, Excursions, Car Rental, Airfare, Sports/Concert Tickets, Wedding/Honeymoon Destinations.

AREA(S) SERVED: Nationwide